
  

 City of Quincy  
 

City Hall 
 

404 West Jefferson Street 

Quincy, Florida 32351  

www.myquincy.net 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  
 
 
 

 
 

COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, March 9, 2021  

6:00 PM 
 

 

City Hall  
Commission Chambers 

 
 

City Commission 
Mayor Ronte R. Harris - District III 

Mayor Pro-Tem Angela G. Sapp - District II  
Commissioner Keith A. Dowdell - District I  

Commissioner Freida Bass-Prieto - District IV 
Commissioner Anessa A. Canidate - District V 

 
“An All American City in the Heart of Florida’s Future” 

 
 

 

 

http://www.myquincy.net/


Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 

City of Quincy, Florida 
City Commission Meeting 

 

AMENDED AGENDA  
 

March 9, 2021 
6:00 P.M. 

 

City Hall Commission Chambers  
 

Call to Order 
 

Invocation 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Roll Call 
 

Approval of Agenda 
 
Executive Session 
1. Executive Session – Enrique Barrera vs City of Quincy 

• Gary Roberts, City Attorney 
 

Special Presentations 
2. Special Presentation to City Commission 

• Ms. Darryl Johnson 
• Ms. Betty Harris 

 

Proclamations 
3. Proclamation – Women in Construction Week 

• Mayor Ronte Harris, District 3 
 

Items for Consent by the Commission 
4. Approval of Minutes of the February 16, 2021 Special Meeting 

• Janice Shackelford, City Clerk  
 

5. Approval of Minutes of the February 23, 2021 Regular Meeting 
• Janice Shackelford, City Clerk  

 

6. RFP for Employees Health Insurance 
• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager  
• Ann Sherman, Human Resources Director 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Public Hearings and Ordinances as Scheduled or Agendaed 
 

Public Opportunity to Speak on Commission Propositions – (Pursuant to Sec. 
286.0114, Fla. Stat. and subject to the limitations of Sec. 286.0114(3)(a), Fla. Stat.) 
 

Resolutions 
7. Resolution 1411-2021 – FDOT Funding Application for M-SCOP - Resurfacing Adams Street 

• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager  
• Reggie Bell, Public Works Director 

 

Reports, Requests and Communications by the City Manager 
8. Request to Purchase Altec Bucket Truck and Altec Digger Derrick   

• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager  
• Robin Ryals, Utilities Director 

 

9. Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO) Rebuild Florida Hometown 
Revitalization Funding Program for Hurricane Michael Recovery 

• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager  
• Beverly Nash, Grants Writer 

 

10. Budget Amendments 
• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager  
• Marcia Carty, Finance Director 

 
Reports by Boards and Committees 
 

Other Items Requested to Be Agendaed by Commission Member(s), the City Manager 
and Other City Officials 
 

Comments 
a) City Manager   
b) City Clerk    
c) City Attorney    
d) Commission Members 

 
Comments from the Audience 
 

Adjournment 
 

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect to any matter considered at 
this meeting, he/she may need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, he/she may need to ensure that 
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the 
appeal is to be based.  FS 286.0105. Persons with disabilities who require assistance to participate in City meetings 
are requested to notify the City Clerk’s Office at (850) 618-0020 in advance. 



 
 
 

PROCLAMATION 
Women in Construction 

 
 
 
 
 



 
PROCLAMATION  

 
 

WHEREAS, for more than 55 years, NAWIC (National Association of Women In Construction) has helped 
women take advantage of the opportunities in construction. Whether you want to embark on a new career, 
establish a networking base, be a mentor/mentee, make a difference in your community, continue your 
education, or invest in great friendships; and  
 
WHEREAS, the focus of Women in Construction (WIC) Week is to highlight women as a visible component of 
the construction industry. WIC Week also provides an occasion for NAWIC’s thousands of members across the 
country to raise awareness of the opportunities available for women in the construction industry and to 
emphasize the growing role of women in the industry. It is also a time for local chapters to give back to their 
communities; and 
 
WHEREAS, NAWIC Chapter #72 would love the opportunity to encourage women in our viewing area to 
participate with us as we celebrate Women In Construction; and 
 
WHEREAS, the NAWIC Chapter #72 has sought to achieve successful results for Gadsden County and 
surrounding areas in a cooperative spirit with other organizations;  
 
Now Therefore, be it proclaimed that I, Mayor Ronte R. Harris, along with my colleagues, Mayor 
Pro Tem Angela G. Sapp, District Two, Commissioner Keith A. Dowdell, District One, 
Commissioner Frieda Bass-Prieto, District Four and Anessa A. Canidate, District Five and the 
citizens of the City of Quincy, Florida do hereby recognize the NAWIC Chapter #72 and its many 
dedicated volunteers for its steadfast work on behalf and support of women in construction, and do 
proudly proclaim the week of March 7-13, 2021 as “Women in Construction Week,” and 
encourage our citizens to congratulate the organization on its many accomplishments. 

 
2021 Women in Construction Week 

National Association of Women in Construction (NAWIC) 
 

 
Dated this 9th day of March 2021 

Ronte R. Harris      Janice Shackelford-Clemons 
Ronte R. Harris, Mayor and Presiding Officer                      Janice Shackelford-Clemons, Clerk of the City of 
of Quincy City Commission and                                          Quincy Clerk of the City Commission 
City of Quincy, Florida 32351  thereof 



 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Special Meeting 

February 16, 2021 
 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 10 
 

CITY COMMISSION     SPECIAL MEETING                   
Tuesday, February 16, 2021     QUINCY, FLORIDA 32351 
6:05 P.M. (Eastern) 
 
CITY COMMISSION VIRTUAL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES  

The City of Quincy City Commission met in a special virtual session via Zoom 
Communication and Video Conferencing on Tuesday, February 16, 2021, with  
Mayor Ronte Harris presiding and the following Commissioners present: 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Angela G. Sapp  

Commissioner Anessa A. Canidate  

Commissioner Keith A. Dowdell  

Commissioner Freida Bass-Prieto 

 
City Staff and Guests: 

 

Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager  

Gary Roberts, City Attorney 

Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk -Absent 

DeCody Fagg, Parks and Recreations Director 

Reggie Bell, Public Works Director  

Ann Sherman, Director of Human Resources and Customer Service 

Anthony Baker, Interim Fire Chief 

Dr. Beverly Nash, Grants  

Vancheria Perkins, Executive Assistant to the City Manager 

Robin Ryals, Utilities Director 

Marcia Carty, Finance Director 

Rob Nixon, CRA Manager 

Charles Hayes, Procurement Officer 

Jim Southerland Sr., WQTN-13 Administrator 

 

      Josh Williams, Fiber Project Coordinator 
 

 

 

The special meeting was recorded, televised, and transmitted by way of the City of 

Quincy's Facebook page, TV Channel (WQTN-13), Zoom Communication, and Video 

Conferencing. (Note: Digital formatted documents/media are public records.) 

 
• Called to Order: 

 
Mayor Harris called the special meeting to order at 6:05 pm., with the Rev. Robin Ryals 
providing the invocation. Mayor Harris led the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance and 
requested a roll call.  
 



 

Page 2 of 10 
 

Mayor Harris announced that the Cold Weather Pop Up Shelter would be opened tonight 

(Tuesday); Thursday, February 18; and Friday, February 19, at the Joe Ferolito 

Recreation Center, from 6 pm – 7 am.  

Mayor Harris stated that at 9 pm, the doors would be locked.   

Mayor Harris stated that masks were required, and social distancing would be observed.  

Mayor Harris urged everyone who needed or knew someone in need of shelter during 

these cold times to please go to the shelter or contact the number provided for 

transportation to the shelter.  

 
• Approval of Agenda  

 

Mayor Harris stated that there were three items on the agenda for discussion.  

Mayor Harris asked if the will and pleasure of the Commission were to approve the 

agenda.  

Commissioner Dowdell offered a motion to approve the agenda.  

Commissioner Bass-Prieto seconded the motion.  

 

Commissioner Vote 
Commissioner Bass-Prieto   Yes 

Commissioner Dowdell   Yes 
Commissioner Canidate    Yes 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Yes 
Mayor Harris Yes 

 
 

The Motion carried 5 to 0. 

 
Special Meeting Items of Discussion 
  
1. Utilities Department Request to Purchase Bucket Truck  

• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager  
• Robin Ryals, Utilities Director 
 

2. Priority List of Dirt Roads for DOT Paving Program  
• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 
• Reggie Bell, Public Works Director  
 

3. Fiber Status Update  
• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager  
• Josh Williams, Fiber Project Coordinator 

 



 

Page 3 of 10 
 

 
Summary of the Discussion by Guests and the Commission  
 
Mayor Harris stated that the first item up for discussion was the approval to purchase a 
Bucket Truck.  
 
Mayor Harris recognized City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. and Utilities Director Robin 
Ryals.  
Utilities Director Robin Ryals stated that a Bucket Truck had been located and would fit 
the Department's needs.  
 
Utilities Director Robin Ryals stated that the Bucket Truck could accommodate 50 – 60 
feet in height.   
 
Utilities Director Robin Ryals stated that the Bucket Truck does not require individuals 
to have a Commercial Driver License to operate.  
 
Utilities Director Robin Ryals stated that the Bucket Truck was ready and could be 
delivered within a few days.  
 
Utilities Director Robin Ryals stated that the Bucket Truck purchase price was $149,400. 
 
Utilities Director Robin Ryals stated that the Bucket Truck, when demonstrated, passed 
every feature that Staff required for working along crowded and narrow streets.  
 
Utilities Director Robin Ryals stated that the Bucket Truck would work effectively during 
storms in managing outages.  
 
Mayor Harris recognized Mayor Pro Tem Sapp.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Sapp questioned if there were a full warranty on the truck.  
 
Utilities Director Robin Ryals stated that the warranty would begin when the truck is 
purchased.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Sapp asked if full payment was due when the Bucket Truck is purchased.  
 
Utilities Director Robin Ryals stated, “Yes.”  
 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp asked if the amount to purchase the Bucket Truck was in the 
Utilities Departmental Budget.  
 
Utilities Director Robin Ryals stated, “Yes.” 
 
Mayor Harris asked how many trucks had been budgeted this past year. 
 
Utilities Director Robin Ryals stated that three had been purchased and that this one was 
the first of the three.  
 



 

Page 4 of 10 
 

Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that she understood that only two trucks had been 
budgeted and that three additional trucks would be financed.  
 
Commissioner Bass-Prieto asked for clarification on how much money was placed into 
the budget to purchase the trucks.  
 
Finance Director Marcia Carty stated that the Utilities Director Robin Ryals was able to 
find a truck to pay for, in cash, without financing. 
 
Commissioner Bass-Prieto asked if the vendor was State approved.  
 
Mayor Harris recognized Commissioner Dowdell.  
 
Commissioner Dowdell asked what the purchase price of a brand new 2019 Bucket Truck 
would be.  
 
Utilities Director Robin Ryals stated approximately $200,000. 
 
Commissioner Dowdell asked about the Bucket Truck maintenance agreement.  
 
Utilities Director Robin Ryals stated that the truck comes with a maintenance agreement 
of 36 months or 36,000 miles, whichever comes first.  
 
Commissioner Dowdell asked if the total payment of $149.400 would be paid in full for 
the Bucket Truck.  
 
Commissioner Dowdell stated that he is aware of what is budgeted but wanted to know if 
the funds were in the bank.  
 
Finance Director Marcia Carty stated that the funds were available.  
 
Mayor Harris recognized Mayor Pro Tem Sapp.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Sapp offered a motion to approve the request to purchase the Versalift 
Bucket Truck for $149,400. 
 
Commissioner Canidate seconded the motion.  
 

 

Commissioner Vote 
Commissioner Bass-Prieto   Yes 

Commissioner Dowdell   No 

Commissioner Canidate    Yes 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Yes 
Mayor Harris Yes 

 
 

The Motion carried 4 to 1. 



 

Page 5 of 10 
 

Mayor Harris stated that the next item on the agenda was the priority List of Dirt 
Roads for DOT Paving Program.  
 
Mayor Harris recognized City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. and Public Works 
Director Reggie Bell.  
 
Public Works Director Reggie Bell stated that it was necessary to make 
improvements to the roads to maintain a safe environment for the residents and to 
avoid spending an excessive amount of funds on repairs.  
 
Public Works Director Reggie Bell stated that staff had gone out and identified 
critical roads that need paving. 
 
Public Works Director Reggie Bell stated that staff would like the Commission's 
input on which roads they’d like to see paved.  
 

Mayor Harris recognized Mayor Pro Tem Sapp.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp thanked Mr. Bell for the presentation.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that she drove around before coming to the meeting to locate 

the listed streets. 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that some of the streets were hard to find without using a map.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that she agreed that Orlando Street should be listed as number 

10.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that MLK St., leading to Orlando Street, is a beautiful dirt road.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that there were no trash or litter on the road.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that the road is always in excellent condition.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that she had no problem with the road being grazed at this 

time. 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp provided the streets prioritized to benefit the City, if they are done in 

the order listed for the Commission. 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that N GF & A Dr. should be the number one on the list because 

it is frequently traveled and has several businesses housed there, which would look suitable 

for the City’s infrastructure.  

Mayor Harris stated that Mayor Pro Tem Sapp had given the Commission an excellent 

priority overview list of roads needing paving.  

Mayor Harris stated that he agreed with Mayor Pro Tem Sapp that prioritization should 

benefit the entire City.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp questioned that, if the Commission does no road paving, what could 

be done to prevent street flooding in District 5, where flooding is expected.  



 

Page 6 of 10 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that the news media would target the same neighborhood and 

resident when flooding occurs and put the Commission on tv.  

Mayor Harris recognized City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that the funds are solely for paving dirt roads and 

cannot be allotted for anything else.  

Mayor Harris recognized Commissioner Bass-Prieto. 

Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that she agreed with Mayor Pro Tem Sapp that paving 

should be done on roads where houses are.  

Commissioner Bass-Prieto questioned if all the roads met the City’s infrastructure and code 

of ordinances.  

Mayor Harris recognized Commissioner Dowdell.  

Commissioner Dowdell asked what the criteria was for getting funds from DOT.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that he did not know the criteria.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that the state legislature had emphasized that 

funds are available for paving dirt roads.  

With no further discussion, Mayor Pro Tem Sapp offered a motion to authorize staff to use 

the prioritized list in the rankings as discussed by the Commission. 

Mayor Harris seconded the motion.  

 

Commissioner Vote 
Commissioner Bass-Prieto   Yes 

Commissioner Dowdell   Yes 

Commissioner Canidate    Yes 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Yes 
Mayor Harris Yes 

 
 

The Motion carried 5 to 0. 

Mayor Harris stated that the last item on the agenda was the Fiber Status Update. 

Mayor Harris recognized City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. and Fiber Project Coordinator 

Josh Williams. 

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that the presentation was a six-month 

overview. 

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that the first phase implemented was 

the discovery phase.  



 

Page 7 of 10 
 

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that this project is reimbursable through 

FEMA.  

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that the next phase was to rebuild 

Quincy Fiber Network.  

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that the Implementation Phase is now.  

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that he would provide an Implementation 

Phase schedule to the Commission.  

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that media data readings are scheduled 

to be completed in June 2021.  

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that, once the media data readings are 

up and running in specific areas indicated, areas hit by Hurricane Michael would be the 

next objective.  

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that 95% of the work was completed.  

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that another area being currently 

implemented was the field-testing phase.  

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that all houses would not require a meter 

change.   

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that, to install a new meter from an old 

meter, would take approximately 30 minutes.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp asked how the new meters are authenticated.  

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that there were additional duties that 

the City Manager asked if he would carry out.  

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams provided a list of what the other duties 

included.  

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that a new Comcast phone system would 

be installed next week at City Hall. 

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that the City would be responsible for 

handling the internet access internally.  

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that Nokia would replace the old 

structure. 

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that the Substation is the operation 

center for the project.  

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that he would make everything available 

to the City so anyone could pick this project up when he leaves.  

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that the fiber connections had been 

labeled.  



 

Page 8 of 10 
 

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that weekly meetings are taking place 

with all subcontractors.  

Mayor Harris recognized Commissioner Dowdell.  

Commissioner Dowdell stated that he would not question Fiber Project Coordinator Josh 

Williams's expertise. 

Commissioner Dowdell asked who provides the City with internet service.  

Commissioner Dowdell asked for an update for the hub at the Substation.  

Commissioner Dowdell asked what the goal of the fiber project was. 

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated the goal is to bring forth fiber optic to 

the City.   

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that approximately $300,000 had been 

spent, thus far, on the project.  

Fiber Project Coordinator Josh Williams stated that the Commission had approved the 

hardware and software purchases in June.  

Finance Direct Marcia Carty stated that, ultimately, approximately $800,000 would be 

spent on the project.  

Commissioner Dowdell stated that, what Mr. Williams was doing, is good.  

Commissioner Dowdell stated that, at some point during the process, the Commission 

was not informed about certain things.  

Commissioner Dowdell stated this was not the proper venue to ask the type of questions 

he would like to address.  

Commissioner Dowdell stated that he would save his questions for another meeting.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that, at times, the Commission needs reminding of what 

they approved.  

Mayor Harris recognized City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. 

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that he would provide the Commission with the 

background overview for this project by the next Commission Meeting.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that Fiber Coordinator Josh Williams’s contract 

is the only part the Commission had not seen.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp questioned why the contract wasn’t brought before the 

Commission. 

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that he didn’t believe, at that time, the contract 

would go over budget, but in fact, it did.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that the contract went over budget by 

approximately $10,000.  



 

Page 9 of 10 
 

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that the priority is to ensure that the Utilities 

and Customer Service systems are brought back up to speed.  

Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that she understood that the entire fiber system was 

being replaced and not just part of the fiber system.  

Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that this would cost the City another large sum of 

money to complete the fiber project. 

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that a request could be made to FEMA 

requesting more money for the fiber optic project.  

Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that the $1.5 million could not be replaced.  

Commissioner Dowdell stated that some of the equipment purchased is not FEMA-

related.  

Commissioner Dowdell reminded the Commission that this year’s budget was balanced 

off of non-recurring funds.  

Commissioner Dowdell asked how the City would balance the budget without the help 

of non-recurring funds.  

Mayor Harris stated that he would allow Mr. Williams to finish his presentation. 

Fiber Optic Coordinator Josh Williams invited the Commission to visit the Substation 

and look at the work completed.  

Fiber Optic Coordinator Josh Williams stated that the Substations looks like a real data 

network center.  

Mayor Harris thanked Mr. Williams for a superb presentation.  

Mayor Harris recognized Finance Director Marcia Carty.  

Finance Director Marcia Carty stated that she would respond to the non-recurring 

funds.  

Finance Director Marcia Carty stated that the staff would begin to look at $344,000 

non-recurring funds in the Utilities Department sometime in the future of items 

currently covered under FEMA. 

Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that the line and tree-trimming crew are being charged 

to the Hurricane Michael surcharge and not FEMA or non-recurring funds.  

Commissioner Bass-Prieto stated that the non-recurring funds were being used to 

purchase business cars and trucks and placing $1.6 million in reserves and $ 500,000 

payment towards the Hurricane Michael loan.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that the City is not pressed for having non-

recurring funds disable the City.  

Finance Director Marcia Carty stated that a budget workshop is forthcoming.  



 

Page 10 of 10 
 

Mayor Harris recognized Mayor Pro Tem Sapp.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp thanked Fiber Optic Coordinator Josh Williams and Marcia Carty 

for their presentations.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that, as Commissioners, they ask a lot of questions to inform 

constituents when they ask questions.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that in no way is the Commission picking on staff.  

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp stated that a budget workshop would be helpful.  

There being no further business to discuss. The adjournment was motioned by Mayor 

Harris and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Sapp at 7:58 pm. 

 
Please Note: The City Commission places the official copies of Commission Meeting 
Minutes on file with the City Clerk's Office upon approval.  
 
Submitted by Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk 

 
 
APPROVED: 
 

___________________________ 

Ronte Harris, Mayor, and Presiding  
Officer of the City Commission and 
of the City of Quincy, Florida 

 
 
 

ATTEST: 

 
__________________________________________ 

Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk per 

Clerk of the of Quincy, Florida 

Clerk of the City Commission thereof 

 



 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Regular Meeting 
February 23, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 7 
 

CITY COMMISSION     REGULAR MEETING                   
Tuesday, February 23, 2021     QUINCY, FLORIDA 32351 
6:10 P.M. (Eastern) 
 
CITY COMMISSION VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

The City of Quincy City Commission met in a regular virtual session via Zoom 
Communication and Video Conferencing on Tuesday, February 23, 2021, with  
Mayor Ronte Harris presiding and the following Commissioners present: 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Angela G. Sapp - Absent 

Commissioner Anessa A. Canidate 

Commissioner Keith A. Dowdell  

Commissioner Freida Bass-Prieto 

 
City Staff and Guest: 

 

Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager  

Gary Roberts, City Attorney 

Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk 

DeCody Fagg, Parks and Recreations Director 

Reggie Bell, Public Works Director  

Ann Sherman, Director of Human Resources and Customer Service 

Anthony Baker, Interim Fire Chief 

Dr. Beverly Nash, Grants  

Vancheria Perkins, Executive Assistant to the City Manager 

Robin Ryals, Utilities Director 

Marcia Carty, Finance Director 

Rob Nixon, CRA Manager 

Charles Hayes, Procurement Officer 

Jim Southerland Sr., WQTN-13 Administrator 

James McKenzie, IT Administrator 

 

 

The regular meeting was recorded, televised, and transmitted by way of the City of 

Quincy's Facebook page, TV Channel (WQTN-13), Zoom Communication, and Video 

Conferencing. (Please note: digital formatted documents/media are public records.) 

 

• Called to Order: 
 

Mayor Harris called the regular meeting to order at 6:10 pm., with the Rev. Robin Ryals 
providing the invocation. Mayor Harris led the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance and 
requested a roll call.  
 
Mayor Harris offered a motion to excuse Mayor Pro Tem Angela Sapp from the meeting.  
 
Commissioner Dowdell accepted and made a motion to excuse Mayor Pro Tem Angela 
Sapp from the meeting.  



 

Page 2 of 7 
 

 
Commissioner Canidate seconded the motion.  
 
 

Commissioner Vote 
Commissioner Bass-Prieto   Yes 

Commissioner Dowdell   Yes 
Commissioner Canidate    Yes 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Absent 

Mayor Harris Yes 
 

 

The Motion carried 4 to 0. 

• Approval of Agenda  
 

Mayor Harris stated that before the Commission was an agenda. 

Commissioner Dowdell offered a motion to approve the agenda.  

Commissioner Canidate seconded the motion.  

 

Commissioner Vote 
Commissioner Bass-Prieto   Yes 

Commissioner Dowdell   Yes 
Commissioner Canidate    Yes 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Absent 

Mayor Harris Yes 
 

 

The Motion carried 4 to 0. 

Executive Session  

Executive Session: Shirley Sweet vs. The City of Quincy  

 Gary Roberts, City Attorney 

Mayor Harris stated that the first item on the agenda is the Executive Session in the 

matter of Shirley Sweet vs. The City of Quincy.  

Mayor Harris offered a motion to move into Executive Session.  

Commissioner Dowdell accepted and made a motion to move into Executive Session.  

Commissioner Bass-Prieto seconded the motion.  

 

Commissioner Vote 



 

Page 3 of 7 
 

Commissioner Bass-Prieto   Yes 
Commissioner Dowdell   Yes 
Commissioner Canidate    Yes 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Absent 

Mayor Harris Yes 
 

 

The Motion carried 4 to 0. 

Summary of the Discussion by the City Attorney and the Commission 

Mayor Harris recognized City Attorney Gary Roberts.  

City Attorney Gary Roberts asked the Commission to approve the $40,000 settlement 

in the case of Shirley Sweet vs. The City of Quincy.  

Mayor Harris asked what the will and pleasure of the Commission is.  

Commissioner Bass-Prieto made a motion to approve the $40,000 settlement in the case 

of Shirley Sweet v. The City of Quincy.  

Commissioner Canidate seconded the motion.  

Mayor Harris recognized Commissioner Dowdell.  

Commissioner Dowdell stated that he was against voting on the settlement. 

Commissioner Dowdell stated that it sends a message that it is okay to interfere with 

police business, and you can sue the City of Quincy and obtain a $40,000 settlement.  

  

Commissioner Vote 
Commissioner Bass-Prieto   Yes 

Commissioner Dowdell   No 

Commissioner Canidate    Yes 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Absent 

Mayor Harris Yes 
 

 

The Motion carried 3 to 1. 

Special Presentations  
 

None  
 

Proclamations   
 
None 

 
Approval of Items for Consent by the Commission 
 



 

Page 4 of 7 
 

1. Approval of Minutes of the February 9, 2021, Regular Meeting 
    • Janice Shackelford, City Clerk 
 
2. Human Resources Monthly Report   
    • Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager  
    • Ann Sherman, Human Resources Director  
 
3. Customer Service Monthly Reports 

• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager  
    • Ann Sherman, Human Resources Director  
 
4. Police Monthly Reports Traffic Report| Monthly Crime Report 

• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager  
    • Ann Sherman, Human Resources Director  
 
5. Fire Monthly Reports 
    Monthly Activity Report|District Calls 

• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager  
    • Anthony Baker, Interim Fire Chief 
 
6. Finance Monthly Reports 
    P-Card Statements| Allocations | Arrearage Report | Cash Requirements | 
    Financial Reports  

• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager  
    • Marcia Carty, Finance Director  
 
7. Phase II of the Utility Bill Coupon 

• Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager  
    • Ann Sherman, Human Resources Director 
 
Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission 

Mayor Harris stated that before the Commission were seven items for consent.  

Mayor Harris asked what’s the will and pleasure of the Commission.  

Mayor Harris recognized Commissioner Canidate.  

Commissioner Canidate offered a motion to accept the items for consent by the 

Commission.  

Mayor Harris seconded the motion.  

 

 Commissioner Vote 
Commissioner Bass-Prieto   No 

Commissioner Dowdell   Yes 
Commissioner Canidate    Yes 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp  Absent 

Mayor Harris Yes 
 



 

Page 5 of 7 
 

 

The Motion carried 3 to 1. 

Mayor Harris recognized City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. 

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated this was phase II of the $30 Utility coupon for 

customers.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that the winter months have been frigid.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that customers have seen a 15% kilowatt 

increase on their bill.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that of the $250,000 received from the Cares 

Act funding, $83,000 would go towards the coupon initiative.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that this will provide relief to our customers. 

Jack L. McLean Jr. stated that the $30 coupon represents up to 25 percent depending 

on the utility bill's size.  

City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr. stated this is a significant help to our paying 

customers.  

Public Hearings and Ordinances as Scheduled or Agendaed  

None 

Public Opportunity to Speak on Commission Propositions – (Pursuant to 

Sec.286.0114, Fla. Stat. and subject to the limitations of Sec. 286.0114(3)(a), Fla. 

Stat.) 

None 

Resolutions 

None 

Reports, Requests, and Communications by the City Manager 

None  

Reports by Boards and Committees 

None 

Other Items Requested to Be Amended by Commission Member(s), the City Manager, 

and Other City Officials 

None 

Comments by the City Staff 

• City Manager Jack L. McLean Jr.  

• None   



 

Page 6 of 7 
 

   
Comments by Staff and the Commission 
 

• City Clerk Janice Shackelford 
• None   

 
• City Attorney Gary Roberts 

• Stated that he would like to hold another executive session in the case of 
 Enrique Barrera vs. The City of Quincy, during the next regular meeting.  

• Stated that the settlement reached is smaller.  
 Stated that he argued against the $40,000 payout amount from the         

Shirley Sweet vs. The City of Quincy.  
 

Mayor Pro Tem Sapp is marked present. 
  

• Commissioners 
 

• Commissioner Bass-Prieto    
•  Stated that the school zone on Key Street was marked only on one side.  
•  Stated that wild hogs (11) appeared in her yard.  
•  Stated the importance of working with fish and wildlife and animal   

  control.      
• Stated that wild hogs can be dangerous.  
• Sent a shout-out to Crossroads Boys Basketball Team making it to the 

 semi-finals.  
• Thanked to Public Works Director and the City Manager for the continued 

 hard work.  
 
•  Commissioner Dowdell   
• None   

 
• Commissioner Canidate  
•  Concerned about the speeding on MLK St headed towards Atlantic St.                       

 
 

• Mayor Pro Tem Sapp 
•  Stated that there be a closer look at the speeders on MLK Street,      

especially during school hours.   
• Thanked the City Manager for looking into those items on Key Street.   

• Echoed Commissioner Bass-Prieto’s concern about wild hogs showing up      
in her yard.  

• Stated that three weeks ago, wild hogs invaded another citizen's yard.     
• Would like to meet with the City Manager about the start-up of the 

Community Crime Prevention Program. 
 
  

•  Mayor Harris  
• Asked for a status update on the S. Adams Street sidewalk project.    
• Asked about lobbying efforts to tie in Tanyard Creek to downtown.   
• Stated that he attended a task force meeting at The City of Gretna.  



 

Page 7 of 7 
 

• Stated that there were some water issues on Patton Street. 
 

Comments from the Audience 
 None 
  

There being no further business to discuss. The adjournment was motioned by 

Commissioner Dowdell and seconded by Commissioner Canidate at 6:54 pm. 

 
Please Note: The City Commission places the official copies of Commission Meeting 
Minutes on file with the City Clerk's Office upon approval.  
 
Submitted by Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk 

 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
___________________________ 

Ronte Harris, Mayor, and Presiding  
Officer of the City Commission and 
of the City of Quincy, Florida 

 
 
 

ATTEST: 

 
__________________________________________ 

Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk per 

Clerk of the of Quincy, Florida 

Clerk of the City Commission thereof 

 



 
RFP 

Employees Health  
Insurance 

 
 
 
 
 



City of Quincy 
City Commission 
Agenda Request 

 
 

Date of Meeting:  March 9, 2021 
 
Date Submitted:  March 2, 2021 
 
To:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 
 
From:    Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 
    Ann Sherman, Human Resources Director 
                                              
Subject:   RFP for Employees Health Insurance  
  
=================================================================== 
 

Statement of Issue: 
 

This Agenda Item is a request to explore options via a Request for Proposal (RFP) 

for Employees Health Insurance. 

 
Background: 
 

The City made changes to the Employees Health Insurance Plan in 2006, moving 

from a series of options to the current plan which is Capital Health as the sole 

provider. Capital Health Plan provides all health insurance coverage for City 

employees and Florida Blue (under Capital Health Plan umbrella) is the carrier for 

City Retirees’ health insurance.  

 
Standard Insurance Company is a stand-alone carrier providing Life, Long Term 

Disability, Dental and Vision coverage. However, there is also a desire to include 



Standard Insurance offerings as part of the RFP, specifically the life insurance 

portion.  

 
By allowing this process to be more competitive, could potentially provide 

employees with greater life and health insurance benefit options similar to what 

they once had, possibly savings on monthly premiums and reducing the overall 

annual premium cost to the City.  

 
 

Conclusion 
 

In conclusion, the RFP will open the doors of opportunity for Staff to determine if 

there are other carriers available who may offer a more robust and enhanced level 

of service than the one currently being offered. Additionally, the RFP will also 

provide insight as to whether the City is getting the best bang for the cost we are 

paying for health insurance coverage. 

 
Options     

Option 1:     Motion to authorize Staff to pursue a Request for Proposal (RFP) 
 
Option 2:      Provide Directions. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
 

Option 1 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 1411-2021  
FDOT Application For M-SCOP  

Resurfacing Adams Street 
 
 
 

 
 

 



Page 1 of 2 
 

CITY OF QUINCY  
CITY COMMISSION  
AGENDA REQUEST 

 
 
MEETING DATE:  March 9, 2021 
 
DATE OF REQUEST: March 1, 2021 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 
 
FROM:   Jack McLean Jr., City Manager 
 Reginald T. Bell, Public Works Director  
 
SUBJECT: Approval for Resolution #1411-2021 (Application for 

FDOT M-SCOP Grant) 
 
 
Statement of Issue:   
 
This agenda item seeks the Commission approval of Resolution #1411-2021 authorizing 

the Mayor or City Manager to apply for financial assistance from the Florida Department 

of Transportation (FDOT) for one (1) M-SCOP grant.   

 
 
Background: 
 
Through efforts of Staff, the City of Quincy has been awarded five M-SCOP grant projects. 

There were two SCOP grant projects that were awarded to the City of Quincy for the MLK 

Blvd resurfacing and paving project. There were two more SCOP grants that were 

awarded to the City for the King Street resurfacing and paving project, and one SCOP 

grant on Stewart Street (from Hwy 90 to Stewart Street Elementary School). In 

preparation for the award of project funds, our consultant has advised Staff that it is 

required that the Commission approve, by Resolution, the City’s application for the M-

SCOP funding from FDOT.  Attached for the Commission’s approval is Resolution 1411-

2021, authorizing the Mayor or City Manager to apply for financial assistance from the 

Florida Department of Transportation for this grant.  

  
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Options: 
 
Option 1:  Approved Resolution 1411-2021, authorizing the Mayor or City Manager to 

apply for financial assistance from the Florida Department of Transportation for 

the M-SCOP grant 
 

Option 2: Provide Direction 
 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 
Option 1 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 
• Resolution #1411-2021 



RESOLUTION NO.:  1411-2021 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF CITY COMMISSION MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
OF QUINCY, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO APPLY FOR FDOT 
FUNDING THROUGH THE “MUNICIPAL SMALL COUNTY OUTREACH PROGRAM 
(M-SCOP)”, FOR RESURFACING ADAMS STREET.  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Quincy, Florida has requested the State of Florida Department of 
Transportation for financial assistance through their M-SCOP grant program for the resurfacing of 
Adams Street from MLK Blvd to US 90.  
 
WHEREAS, the State of Florida has requested that The City of Quincy submit one (1) M-SCOP 
application attached hereto; and 
 
WHEREAS, the State of Florida Department of Transportation requires that a resolution be passed 
by the Board of City Commission Members in support for applying for financial assistance through 
their M-SCOP grant program. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF QUINCY BOARD OF 
COMMISSION MEMBERS, OF FLORIDA THAT: 
 

1. The Mayor or City Manager of the City of Quincy, Florida apply for financial assistance 
from the Florida Department of Transportation for one (1) M-SCOP grant program. 

 
DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commission Members of Quincy, Florida, on 
this              day of                                    , 2021. 
 
 
 BOARD OF CITY COMMISSION MEMBERS 
 CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA 
 
 
 _________________________________ 
 RONTE HARRIS, MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
CITY MANAGER 



  
 

REQUEST TO PURCHASE 
Bucket Truck and 

Digger Derrick 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

CITY OF QUINCY  
CITY COMMISSION 

 AGENDA REQUEST 
 
 
MEETING DATE:  March 9, 2021 
 
DATE OF REQUEST: March 4, 2021 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 
 
FROM:   Jack L. McLean Jr., City Manager 
    Robin Ryals, Utilities Director 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST TO PURCHASE ALTEC BUCKET TRUCK AND 

ALTEC DIGGER DERRICK 
 
Statement of Issue:   
 

The Utilities Department is seeking the Commission approval for the purchase of a new 

Altec Bucket Truck along with a new Altec Digger Derrick to replace the existing aging 

stock. 
 
Background:  
 

The stock that is being replaced is a 2004 55-foot Boom Terex Bucket. The Utilities 

Department has had numerous issues with the truck, such as recent motor problems, 

electrical issues in the rotation part of the boom, and hydraulic leak issues. All of these 

issues are expensive and time consuming. The Digger Derrick being replaced is a 2003 

that has hydraulic issues and extensive electrical problems. Both trucks are over 16 years 

old and have surpassed their life expectancy. The Department’s largest concern is having 

reliable equipment for the upcoming storm season.    
 
Staff Recommendation:  
 

Staff is presenting three quotes: 

• Altec (Bucket Truck $206,795.00/Digger Derrick $188,600.00)   

• Versa Lift (Bucket Truck $224,000.00/Digger Derrick $205,000.00)  

• Terex (Bucket Truck $183,000.00/Digger Derrick $203,000.00). 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

If the Department purchases both trucks from the same company, the totals are as 

follows: 

• Altec ($395,395.00) 

• Terex ($386,000.00) 

• Versalift ($429,000.00)  

 
Staff recommendation is to purchase both units from Altec even though their quote was 

approximately $9,000 more than the other two quotes. Reasons for selecting Altec are 

longevity, ability to service on site, and experience with Altec equipment. Estimated 

delivery date is late July to August for both suppliers. This is due to current supplier 

overload for new equipment.  
 
 

Options: 
 

Option 1.  Authorize the Utilities Department to purchase both units from Altec. 
 
Option 2.  Provide direction on the purchase of two units. 
 
Option 3. Take no action at this time. 
 
 
Recommended Option  
 

Option 1 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

Suppliers Quotes 
 

 

















































































 
 

DEO REBUILD FLORIDA 
Hometown Revitalization 

Funding Program 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



















































































Date of Meeting:

Date Submitted:

To:

From:

Subject:

City of Quincy 

City Commission 

Agenda Request 

March 9, 2021

March 8, 2021

Honorable Mayor and Commissioners

Jack L. McLean Jr.,  City Manager           
/

Marcy G. Carty, Finance Director � 

Budget Amendments for Fiscal Yea�021

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Issue:

Chapter 166.241 of the Florida Statues require that all municipalities prepare, approve, adopt 
and execute an annual budget for such funds as may be required by law or by sound financial
practices and general accepted accounting principles. Staff is presenting amendments to 
ensure that the General Fund's revenue equals appropriations for expenditures, primarily due to
increased grants awarded and received during the fiscal year and loan payments due to
Hurricane Michael (not originally budgeted).

Analysis:

The attached documents summarize the amendments required within the General fund to
ensure that the total revenue and expenditures agree, due to the City receiving grants 
generating additional revenue and expenditures after the time of the original budget hearings
and approval by the Commission. These amendments, when recorded, ensures the City's
compliance with the Statutes.

Options: 
Option 1 Approve budget amendments as presented.

Option 2 Do not approve budget amendments and offer direction.

Attachments: 

❖ Budget Amendments for Revenue and Expenditures 
❖ Grants Awarded after 09/30/2020 (to be spent during FY2021)


















































	Table of Contents 03092021 AMENDED
	Agenda for the March 9, 2021 Regular City Commission Meeting
	Agenda for the March 9, 2021 Regular City Commission Meeting of Quincy Florida
	Agenda for the March 9, 2021 Regular City Commission Meeting of Quincy Florida
	Agenda Cover Sheet 03092021
	Women In Construction Proclamation 03092021
	2021-2-16 Speical Commission Minutes - edited
	2021-2-23  Regular Commission Minutes- edited
	Agenda Request - Employee Health Insurance 03092021
	Resolution 1411-2021 Application Adams Street
	Agenda Stewart St. SCOP 2020 Request to Enter into Agreement w-Dewberry
	Resolution for Application Adams Street

	AGENDA ITEM BUCKET TRUCK 03092021 COMPLETE PACKET
	AGENDA ITEM BUCKET TRUCK 03092021
	TRUCK QUOTES 03092021

	Dividers 03092021


	Rebuild Florida

	Budget Amendments 03092021



